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Please see the questions and responses below in reference to the CA-CM RFP due on 9-10-08.

Q1. Will the selected Firm be precluded from bidding any portion of the work that is to be released in bid packages by the City/County/State relative to the Enterprise South Industrial Park preparations for Volkswagen facility construction? 
R1. The audit requirements will preclude the successful firm from participating in future design or construction contracts released by the City, County or State. 
Q2. Will the selected Firm be precluded from bidding any work for the City/County/State separate from the work associated with the ESIP work for the Volkswagen facility? 
R2. The successful firm may participate in design and construction projects released directly by the company to the extent there is no conflict of interest. The IDB, and its agents or assigns shall make the final determination regarding conflict of interest.
Q3. What is the estimated aggregate bid package value for the scope of work to be administrated under this contract? 
R3. See response to Q14 below.
Q4. What is the estimated schedule for the scope of work to be administrated under this contract? 
R4. CA-CM services will be needed for the next 2-3 years. Staffing will be based upon the acted projects underway at any given time.

Q5. Is there a conflict of interest if any member of the winning firm serves on City/County/State boards that would bear direct or indirect influence on this project?

R5. No. Service on a board requires members to recuse themselves if there is a conflict of interest. 

Q6. What level of insurance and bonding will be required of the selected firm? 
R6. Insurance will be carried by the owner on or after November 1, 2008. Standard City insurance requirements shall be in effect until the owner’s policy takes effect.

Q7. Will the selected firm be precluded by Volkswagen from bidding on or performing any successfully won work associated with the construction of the Volkswagen Facilities at ESIP? 
R7. See response to Q2 above.
Q8.  Will all contract and scope of work associated with this RFP  be contained within the bounds of ESIP? 
R8. Yes.
Q9. What government organization will hold this agreement with the selected Firm? 
R9.         The City of Chattanooga will execute the agreement acting as the agent for Chattanooga’s Industrial Development Board.
Q10. What is that anticipated award schedule and subsequent NTP schedule for this contract? 
R10. Award and NTP will be given within 2 weeks of RFP submission deadline.

Q11. Will there be any DBE/Minority considerations made during review of proposals? 
R11. Yes.
Q12. What software type will be required for scheduling and milestone management? 
R12. Microsoft Project 2003
Q13. What management software if any will be required of the CM and will this software be provided by the Owner? 
R13. None required at this time.
Q14. What basis should be used for fee proposals?

R14. Fee proposals shall include both hourly rates and a sliding scale proposal for construction valued between $2,000,000 and $30,000,000 for individual projects.  Aggregate cost is expected to be about $200,000,000. The City expects to use a combination of hourly and sliding scale fees for this contract.
Q15. Insurance will be handled by the owner but will any type of Performance bond be required of the selected bidder?

R15. Performance Bond will not be required.

Q16. Can you please provide more details as to the exact projects that will fall under the precluded work and which projects will not?

R16. Only projects that are part of the CA-CM scope of work are precluded from participation by the successful bidder. Other projects may be released by the City, County or State connecting to or through ESIP that are outside the scope of the requested CA-CM services. For example, any project with Federal funds will follow normal procedures for CEI and other services and will not be part of this CA-CM contract and therefore the successful firm would be eligible to participate.

Q17. Would alternates listed in proposals be considered? IE Split award for CA and CM? Or Joint Ventures to handle entire contract.

R17. It is the intent of the City to have all CA-CM services for City, County or State projects within this scope under one contract for tracking and audit purposes. This contract will be awarded in whole as a single award to one entity. Joint ventures are acceptable but must be clearly stated in the proposal.
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